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May 28, 1980

Mr. Kenneth Roddy

Supron Energy Corporation

P. 0. Box 808

Farminagton, New Mexico 87401

Re: Jicarilla E #5
F-18-26N-LwW
;

Dear Ken:

This letter authorizes you to produce the referenced well in
order to accomplish -the scheduled deliverability test. Once the
test is finished you are to shut the well in until released in
writing from this office or released in the monthly gas proration

schedule.

If you have any questions, please call.
Yours truly, \
< o/
SaAT oy

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: 0Oil Conservation Division, Santa Fe
Mrs. Stella Whitaker, Gas Company of New Mexico
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